Nickalus Holmes

FILED 12/17/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 11358-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From: Nickalus Holmes

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 3:31 PM

To: Suzanne Brownless

Subject: RE: AFD Staff Recommendation - DN 11345-2019 - Dkt 20190001

Hey Suzanne
DN 11143-2019 will be returned to the company.

Sincerely,

Nickalus Holmes

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
nholmes@psc.state.fl.us
850-413-6760

From: Suzanne Brownless

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 2:45 PM
To: Nickalus Holmes; Devlin Higgins

Cc: Delores Reecy; Kandis May; Todd Brown

Subject: RE: AFD Staff Recommendation - DN 11345-2019 - Dkt 20190001

Nickalus: | have spoken with DEF and the only difference between DN 11143-2019 filed on November 26" and DN
11345-2019 filed today is that the latter is completely Bates Stamped. DN 11345-2019 is the document we will be using
at the hearing, so we can return DN 11143-2019 as requested by DEF in its Dec. 17" cover letter.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Best,
Suzanne

Suzanne Brownless

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Phone: (850) 413-6218

FAX: (850) 413-6219

Email: sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us

From: Nickalus Holmes

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Devlin Higgins

Cc: Suzanne Brownless; Delores Reecy; Kandis May

Subject: AFD Staff Recommendation - DN 11345-2019 - Dkt 20190001



Good Afternoon Devlin
Please see attachment for staff recommendation form for DN 11345-2019 in Docket 20190001

11345-2019 - Duke Energy (Bernier) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Late-filed exhibit documents provided to staff regarding
depositions held 8/29/19-30/19; specifically, late-filed Exhs 2, 4, 5, and 6, to deposition of Messrs. Swartz, Toms and
Salvarezza, and the contract produced in response to OPC’s 5th request for PODs (No. 41).

Sincerely,

Nickalus Holmes

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
nholmes@psc.state.fl.us
850-413-6760






